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Antonia Hover

From: Jana Blair <jana@vcdisplays.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Ellen Plendl
Subject: DUKE ENERGY RATE INCREASE REQUEST

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Ellen. Duke is requesƟng approval for $820 million dollar increase from the Florida Public Service Commission. Raise 
rates by 27% over the next three years. That is almost $17 a month increase per month. This is just crazy. People can't afford 
all of these increases with power, car insurance, etc. Duke needs to be denied any kind of rate increase. There is no need for 
this. Just so they can increase their profits?  Deny this request. Every single Ɵme they ask. And ya'll at PSC need to start doing 
your jobs and sƟcking up for the people who obviously DO NOT WANT ANY INCREASES. I requested a rate decrease. Can I get 
that? 
 
Jana Blair 
8811 S Longbranch Ave 
Inverness, FL 34452 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 
Jana L. Blair 
CFO 
Phone:352-796-0060 
Fax:352-796-0401 
ISO 9001/AS9120/AC-00-56B/ITAR Registered 
DUNS 18-000-1054   Cage Code: 4AGF5 
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Antonia Hover

From: Ellen Plendl
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:31 PM
To: 'Jana Blair'
Subject: Consumer Inquiry - Duke Energy Florida

Ms. Jana Blair 
jana@vcdisplays.com 
 
RE: FPSC Inquiry 1449848C 
 
Dear Ms. Blair: 
 
This is in response to your E‐mail to Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) regarding Duke Energy Florida (DEF). We 
appreciate the opportunity to respond directly to you. 
 
You expressed a concern about DEF's petition for a rate increase. We appreciate your comments regarding the petition 
and will add your correspondence to Docket No. 20240025.   
 
You may review all the information filed with the FPSC by accessing our website at http://www.floridapsc.com.  Tap on 
the section for Clerk's Office, then Dockets and type in Docket No. 20240025 (just the number).  Once you reach the 
Docket, tap on Document Filings Index to view all the information filed by the utilities and other parties in this Docket. 
 
If you have questions or concerns, please contact me at 1‐800‐342‐3552. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ellen Plendl 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 
1‐800‐342‐3552 (phone) 
1‐800‐511‐0809 (fax) 
 




